PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 10:22 AM
To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: Victoria ESP Information Needs

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:17 PM

To: Terry, Tomeka

Subject: RE: Victoria ESP Information Needs

Thanks Tomeka!

Have a great weekend,
JT

From: Terry, Tomeka [mailto: Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:54 AM

To: Trembley, Joshua:(GenCo); Distel, David J:(GenCo); Kray, Marilyn C.:(GenCo)
Cc: Williamson, Alicia

Subject: Victoria ESP Information Needs

JT,

Attached are copies of information needs on the site audit. The original copies were sent today by US mail.

Thanks!
Tomeka
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
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